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From: Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson <TracyR@haltonhillshydro.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 9:04 AM

To: Michael Parkes <Michael.Parkes@oeb.ca>

Cc: Meet Kapadia <mkapadia@haltonhillshydro.com>

Subject: EB-2025-0156 Consultation on the Regulatory Treatment of Local Electricity Demand-side
Management (Stream 2) Programs

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning.

Please register the below individuals in the EB-2025-0156 Consultation on the Regulatory
Treatment of Local Electricity Demand-side Management (Stream 2) Programs proceeding.

Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson
Regulatory Affairs Officer
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.
tracyr@haltonhillshydro.com
519-853-3700 ext. 257

Meet Kapadia
Regulatory and Finance Analyst
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.

mkapadia@haltonhillshydro.com
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51-853-3700 ext. 214

Regards,

Tracy Rehberg-Rawlingson (she/her)
Regulatory Affairs Officer | Halton Hills Hydro Inc.
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(Please consider the environment before printing this email)

My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to respond
to this email outside of your normal working hours.
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